7 Ggrdon, Carlosr 7

From: Morehead, James

Sent: ‘Thursday, August 28, 2025 6:00 PM -
To: Davis, Joseph; Gordon, Carlos

Cc: Adams, JohnW; Dimond, Timothy

Subject: Re: Janitorial Contractor Performance

7 Got E[ Will do! Have a G‘Treat Evening!
V/r

James

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Davis, Joseph <Joseph.Davis@fultoncountyga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 5:12:43 PM

To: Morehead, James <James.Morehead @fultoncountyga.gov>; Gordon, Carlos <Carlos.Gordon@fultoncountyga.gov>
Cc: Adams, JohnW <JohnW.Adams@fultoncountyga.gov>; Dimond, Timothy <Timothy.Dimond@fultoncountyga.gov>
Subject: Fw: Janitorial Contractor Performance

James,

Received the email below from Ladisa. Need to reflect this in their CPR as well as any
documentation to the vendor for poor performance. Having an email from the customer
proves it's not us.

Thanks!

Joseph N. Davis

Director

Department of Real Estate & Asset Management

141 Pryor Street » Suite G-119 <Atlanta, GA 30303

COUNT Office: (404) 612-3772

Cell: (404) 861-7163

Connect with Fulton County:

Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | EGTV | #0neFulton E-News

From: Onyiliogwu, Ladisa <Ladisa.Onyiliogwu@fultoncountyga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 5:02 PM

To: Davis, Joseph <Joseph.Davis@fultoncountyga.gov>

Subject: Janitorial Contractor Performance

Hello Joe,

| trust this email finds you well. The following concerns stem from poor contractor performance at Benson.

This may also be an issue at other MPs. | am requesting for this information to be reflected in BidNet.
1



» Benson women’s locker room floors not swept (see attached; Senior Services staff cleaned floors this
morning)

+mildew continue to appear on shower stall floors (first pink then black)
+ seniors place towels on locker room floors for fear of unsanitary conditions
e poor cleaning in men’s locker rooms

You and your team are very responsive to our ongoing concerns about this vendor. | have to find a new
solution-and-will-ask-our-Chief Purchasing Agent (cc you) if Senior Services can procure cleaning services aside
from the DREAM contract.

Ladisa Onyiliogwu, CPM

Director

Department of Senior Services

404-281-4042 (Office/Cell)

404-613-6000 (STARIline)

https://services.fultoncountyga.gov

Connect with Fulton County:

Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | FGTV | #OneFulton E-News




